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LINDSEY-FLANIGAN COURTHOUSE %

520 West Colfax Avenue
Denver, Colorado 80203

The Honorable presiding.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORADO,

Plaintiff,

Case No. D16201CR 100898, (GJ case No.: 16CR001)

Laurence R. Goodman,

Defendant.

DEMAND FOR DISMISSAL

COMES NOW Laurence R. Goodman, defendant, and believes that the proceedings this present
case are being used for retaliation and intimidation against the defendant for being a witness,
victim, and informant to crimes in violation of 18 U.S.C.§1513 described in the attached
INFORMATION IN THE NATURE OF A QUO WARRANTO that was witnessed by nearly forty
people. The said quo warranto, was filed in the Office of Colorado Attorney General, Cynthia
Coffman and the Office of the District Attorney for Boulder County, Stanley L. Garnett by certified
mail on March 16, 2017.

To this date, this defendant has not received any notice that neither the Colorado Attorney
General's office nor Boulder County District Attorney’s office has performed her or his duty to act
on the said quo warranto or moved it to Colorado Supreme Court or any other judicial branch of

government as required by law.
The defendant demands that this court dismiss this case with prejudice for the following reasons:

1. Chief United States District Judge, Marcia S. Krieger, has turned this matter over to Robert
Troyer, acting United States Attorney for action regarding the criminal activity associated with
this case. See attached letter.
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2. The said quo warranto alleges that Charlene — ann: von Schlesien has had her property in

(98]

Boulder County unlawfully seized, she has been unlawfully arrested and incarcerated for
almost two years while subjected to hideous, cruel and inhumane forms of punishment in
Boulder County Jail. Her condition is deteriorating the longer she kept in there. Questions
arise regarding proper medical care, nutrition, and whether Charlene — ann: von Schlesien’s
treatment is intended to cause her demise. Furthermore, Stephanie Anderson died in the cell
next to Ms von Schlesien in Boulder County jail. The subsequent concealment and cover-up is

also alleged to be murder, malpractice, and negligence.

Starting on April 6, 2017, 21 days after service of the said quo warranto, this defendant was

arrested, incarcerated, and subjected to a form of torture by Denver County Sheriff’s
Department in conspiracy with Denver County Sheriff’s Department and the FBI in a series of
war crime defined in 18 U.S.C. §§ 2340 and 2341. These acts are considered to be breaches of
Article III of The Hague Convention IV, ‘Respecting the Laws and Customs of War on Land’
(1907), also known as the Geneva Convention. See attached documents.

‘There is extraterritorial Federal jurisdiction over offenses under 18 U. S.C. § 1513. Any offense

under this title “shall be fined or imprisoned not more than 20 years, or both.” See attached
documents.

Additionally, this defendant believes that this case is in violation of Article II, Section 2, of the
Constitution for the State of Colorado - People may alter or abolish form of government. See
attached documents.

By reason of legal fact, there are no persons lawfully holding a state or county office within the
State of Colorado. Imposters posing as state and county public officers are in violation ‘of
Article X, Section 13, of the Constitution for the State of Colorado, the felonious misuse of
publicly appropriated funds. See attached documents.

The United States Congress could not give any agency including the FBI under the [0k
Amendment of the Constitution for the United States of America authority to go in and usurp
state powers. By reason of Articles I, IV, and V of the Constitution for the United States of
America, this case is being used by the Denver County Sheriff’s Department in conspiracy with

Boulder County Sheriff’s Department and the FBI to violate the defendant’s rights, liberty, and
property. :

Respectfully submitted,
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Laurence R. Goodman, Defendant
Post Office Box 3792
Boulder, Colorado 80307-3792
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

_ True and correct copies, of the foregoing DEMAND FOR DISMISSAL and 24 pages of exhibits were

sent by U.S. mail postage pre-paid this ,/.?_ﬂaay of June, 2017 to:

LINDSEY-FLANIGAN COURTHOUSE

520 West Colfax Avenue
Denver, Colorado 80203 Certified Mail No. 7016 0340 0000 7098 8333

Robert S. Shapiro, 26869
1300 Broadway, 10" Floor,
Denver, Colorado 80203.

Beth McCann, District Attorney
650 Detroit Street
Denver, Colorado 80206

Laurence R Goodman
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